DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[BLM_AZ_FRN_MO4500173980, AZAZ105857840]

Public Land Order No. 7938; Withdrawal of Public Land for Land Management Evaluation Purposes, Arizona

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

ACTION: Public Land Order.

SUMMARY: This order withdraws 20,982.981 acres of public land from settlement, sale, location, or entry under the public land laws, including location and entry under the United States mining laws, and from leasing under the mineral and geothermal leasing laws; and 800 acres of Federal surface lands from settlement, sale, location, or entry under the public land laws, for 5 years for land management evaluation purposes, subject to valid existing rights. The withdrawn land is located in La Paz and Yuma Counties, Arizona.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

effect on March 27, 2024.

Michael Ouellett, Realty Specialist, BLM Arizona State Office 1 North Central Avenue, Suite 800 Phoenix, AZ 85004, telephone: (602) 417-9561, email at mouellett@blm.gov. Individuals in the United States who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-ofcontact in the United States. You will receive a reply during normal business hours

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The purpose of this withdrawal is to maintain the current environmental baseline, subject to valid existing rights, to allow the Bureau of Land Management and the Department of the Army time to complete land management evaluations. The evaluation of the lands identified as the Highway 95 Addition is for a potential legislative withdrawal for support of the Yuma Proving Ground, pending processing of the Army's application (87 FR 19526) for withdrawal of public lands for defense purposes under the Engle Act.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary of the Interior by Section

204 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714, it is ordered as follows:

1. Subject to valid existing rights, the following described public lands are hereby withdrawn from settlement, sale, location, or entry under the public land laws, including location and entry under the United States mining laws, and from leasing under the mineral and geothermal leasing laws, to maintain current environmental baseline conditions.

Gila and Salt River Meridian, Arizona

T. 1 N., R. 19 W.,

Sec. 4, lots 2 thru 4, lots 6, 7, 9, and 10, SW¹/4NE¹/4, S¹/2NW¹/4, SW¹/4, and W¹/2SE¹/4;

Secs. 5 and 8;

Sec. 9, lots 2, 3, 5, and 6, W¹/₂NE¹/₄, W¹/₂, and W¹/₂SE¹/₄;

Secs. 17 and 20:

Sec. 21, lots 2, 3, 5, and 6, W¹/₂NE¹/₄, W¹/₂, and W¹/₂SE¹/₄;

Sec. 28, lots 2, 3, 5, and 6, $W^{1/2}NE^{1/4}$, $W^{1/2}$, and $W^{1/2}SE^{1/4}$;

Sec. 29;

Sec. 33, lots 2, 3, 5, and 6, W¹/₂NE¹/₄, W¹/₂, and W¹/₂SE¹/₄.

T. 2 N., R. 19 W.,

Sec. 33, lot 1, S½SW¼, and SW¼SE¼.

T. 1 S., R. 19 W.,

Secs. 4 thru 9 and secs. 16 thru 21; Sec. 28, lot 1, N¹/₂, SW¹/₄, N¹/₂SE¹/₄, and SW¹/₄SE¹/₄;

Secs. 29 thru 32;

Sec. 33, lots 2, 3, 6 and 7, $NW^{1/4}NE^{1/4}$, $NW^{1/4}$, $NE^{1/4}SW^{1/4}$, and $W^{1/2}SW^{1/4}$.

T. 2 S., R. 19 W.,

Sec. 4, lots 4, 6, 7, and 10;

Secs. 5 thru 7;

 $\begin{array}{l} Sec.\ 8,\ lots\ 1,\ 2,\ 5,\ 7,\ 9,\ 12,\ W^{1\!/2}NE^{1\!/4},\ W^{1\!/2},\\ NW^{1\!/4}NW^{1\!/4}SE^{1\!/4},\ W^{1\!/2}SW^{1\!/4}NW^{1\!/4}SE^{1\!/4},\\ and\ SE^{1\!/4}SW^{1\!/4}NW^{1\!/4}SE^{1\!/4}; \end{array}$

Sec. 9, lot 2;

Sec. 17, lots 2, 3, 4, 7, and $W^{1/2}NW^{1/4}$;

Sec. 18;

Sec. 19, lots 1 thru 4, $NW^{1/4}NE^{1/4}$, and $E^{1/2}NW^{1/4}$;

Sec. 30, lot 1.

The area described contains 20,982.981 acres, according to the official plats of the surveys of the said land, on file with the BLM.

2. Subject to valid existing rights, the following described Federal surface lands are hereby withdrawn from settlement, sale, location, or entry under the public land laws, to maintain current environmental baseline conditions:

Gila and Salt River Meridian, Arizona

T. 1 N., R. 19 W.,

Sec. 32.

T. 2 N., R. 19 W.,

Sec. 32, $S^{1/2}SW^{1/2}$ and $S^{1/2}SE^{1/2}$.

The areas described aggregate 800 acres, according to the official plats of the surveys of the said lands, on file with the BLM.

3. This withdrawal will expire 5 years from the effective date of this order, unless, as a result of a review conducted pursuant to Section 204(f) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C. 1714(f), the Secretary determines that the withdrawal shall be extended.

(Authority: 43 U.S.C. 1714)

Robert T. Anderson,

Solicitor.

[FR Doc. 2024-06483 Filed 3-26-24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4331-12-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-DTS#-37662; PPWOCRADIO, PCU00RP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places; Notification of Pending Nominations and Related Actions

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is soliciting electronic comments on the significance of properties nominated before March 16, 2024, for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places.

DATES: Comments should be submitted electronically by April 11, 2024.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sherry A. Frear, Chief, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program, 1849 C Street NW, MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240, sherry_frear@nps.gov, 202–913–3763.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The properties listed in this notice are being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places. Nominations for their consideration were received by the National Park Service before March 16, 2024. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60, comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Nominations submitted by State or Tribal Historic Preservation Officers.

Key: State, County, Property Name, Multiple Name (if applicable), Address/ Boundary, City, Vicinity, Reference Number.

KANSAS

Brown County

Guild, William and Augusta, House, 610 Miami Street, Hiawatha, SG100010232

KENTUCKY

Jefferson County

Jefferson County Fiscal Court Building, 531 Court Place, Louisville, SG100010228

OHIO

Belmont County

Stratton Flour Mill, 110 Mill Road, Flushing, SG100010231

Hamilton County

Potter's Field—West Price Hill, 4700 Guerley Road, Cincinnati, SG100010226

TEXAS

Montgomery County

Montgomery County Hospital, 301 S 1st Street, Conroe, SG100010230

A request to move has been received for the following resource(s):

ILLINOIS

Calhoun County

Kamp Store, Jct. of Oak and Broadway, NE corner, Kampsville, MV94000027

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.

Sherry A. Frear,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ National Historic Landmarks Program. [FR Doc. 2024–06435 Filed 3–26–24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1334]

Certain Raised Garden Beds and Components Thereof; Notice of a Commission Determination Finding a Violation of Section 337; Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order and Cease and Desist Order; Termination of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission ("Commission") has found a violation of section 337 in the abovecaptioned investigation. The Commission has determined to issue a limited exclusion order ("LEO") prohibiting the importation into the United States and the sale of certain raised garden beds and components thereof by respondents Huizhou Green Giant Technology Co., Ltd. ("Green Giant") of Guangdong, China; and Utopban Limited ("Utopban") of Hong Kong, China. The Commission has also determined to issue a cease and desist order ("CDO") directed to respondent Utopban. The investigation is hereby terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Edward S. Jou, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3316. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205 - 1810

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on October 19, 2022, based on an amended complaint (the "Complaint") filed by Vego Garden, Inc. of Houston, Texas (the "Complainant" or "Vego Garden"). 87 FR 63527–28 (Oct. 19, 2022). The Complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon the importation into the United States, and in the sale of, certain raised garden beds and components thereof by reason

of misappropriation of trade secrets and unfair competition, the threat or effect of which is to destroy or substantially injure a domestic industry. *Id.* at 63527.

The Commission's notice of investigation named five respondents, and the name of one of the respondents was corrected pursuant to an amendment to the complaint. See 88 FR 2637-38 (Jan. 17, 2023). The five named respondents, as amended, are: Huizhou Green Giant Technology Co., Ltd. ("Green Giant") of Guangdong, China; Utopban International Trading Co., Ltd. d/b/a Vegega ("Utopban International") of Rosemead, California; Utopban Limited ("Utopban") of Hong Kong, China; Forever Garden of El Monte, California; and VegHerb, LLC d/b/a Frame It All ("VegHerb") of Cary, North Carolina. See id. at 2638. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") is also a party in this investigation. Id.

The investigation was terminated as to Utopban International based on withdrawal of the complaint's allegations. Order No. 9 (Jan. 30, 2023), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Feb. 27, 2023). The investigation was terminated as to Forever Garden and VegHerb based on settlement agreements. Order No. 11 (Feb. 23, 2023) (VegHerb) and Order No. 12 (Feb. 23, 2023) (Forever Garden), both unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Mar. 23, 2023).

An evidentiary hearing was held on May 22–25, 2023, and the ALJ issued a final initial determination ("ID") on September 8, 2023, finding a violation of section 337 by reason of misappropriation of trade secrets and unfair competition based on false advertising under the Lanham Act. Together with the ID, the ALJ also issued a recommended determination ("RD") recommending the issuance of an LEO for Green Giant and Utopban and a CDO for Utopban. The RD further recommended that a 100% bond be set during the Presidential review period.

On September 12, 2023, the Commission issued a notice requesting submissions on the public interest. *See* 88 FR 63617–18 (Sept. 15, 2023). On October 10, 2023, Vego Garden filed a statement on the public interest. No other public interest submissions were filed

Respondents Green Giant and Utopban filed a petition for review of the ID on September 20, 2023. Complainant Vego Garden filed a response in opposition to the petition on September 28, 2023. OUII filed a response in opposition to the petition on October 2, 2023.

On November 7, 2023, the Commission extended the date for determining whether to review the ID